
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Scott Rollinson, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: April 12, 2021

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

BLUME, JASON
Harlem Administration Center – Director of Stakeholder Engagement
Effective:  June 30, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

CARPENTER, KAYLA
Rock Cut Elementary – 4-Hour General Program Assistant
Effective:  March 26, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

DIRKSE, MEGAN
Marquette Elementary – Grade 3
Effective:  August 1, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

KNUTH, DANIEL
Harlem High – Technical Education Teacher/Technical Education Division Chairperson
Effective:  August 1, 2021
Reason: Voluntary

MARTINEZ DEJESUS, DIANA
Parker Center – 5.25-Hour Kindergarten Classroom Facilitator
Effective:  March 2, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

MULLINS, CHERYL
Harlem High – 5-Hour Food and Nutrition Services General Assistant
Effective:  March 24, 2021
Reason:  Deceased

PARSON, KAYCI
Middle School Assistant Competitive and Sideline Cheer Coach (Differential)
Effective:  March 19, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

SVIHLIK, ROSEMARY
Parker Center – Speech & Language Pathologist
Effective:  August 1, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary


